
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 8/27/2010 12:07:22 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Redacted

Bee:
Subject: BrightSourceAL 3703-E

Meredith,

Checking in on timing for issuing a draft resolution on the BrightSource Amendments. PG&E 
requested approval on October 14 and I am wondering if the October 28 meeting will work for 
BrightSource. Please let me if this works and what the critical dates are for BrightSource's 
project development plan and how they relate to Commission approval of the AL. I intend to 
issue a data request concerning the change in cost assumptions and corresponding contract 
price increase and I want to be able to provide sufficient time for PG&E to respond. Please let 
me know at your nearest convenience.

Thanks, Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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